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Malinowski Edward

From: Bill Cramer 
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 12:02 PM
To: Malinowski Edward
Cc:
Subject: N59773
Attachments: fuel receipts 01-06-2012 11;46;35AM.JPG

Ed Malinowski -

According to 11/27/11 Sunday staff, N4599F arrived around 4pm+/- and reported an attitude 
indicator problem. Our hours are 8-5. When the staff left, the plan was to "overnight" a part and 
repair Monday morning. When I arrived Monday morning, I was informed that the part was not 
able to be shipped overnight and N59773 had been sent to CFJ to continue the mission.  

I was informed of the accident Friday Dec. 2nd , when Ken from Trans North Aviation called 
regarding N4599F still setting on the ramp. 

Please call or email if  you have any questions. 
 Sorry about the delay    

fuel receipts attached 
 
 
 
Bill Cramer 
Manager 

rawfordsville Municipal Airport 

This transmission is the sole property of Red Top Aviation and may contain 
information that is privileged,confidential and/or exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the 
information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED.  If you received this transmission in error, please immediately 
contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in 
electronic or hard copy format.  



DatefTime. 11/27/201110·35:26 PM 

Status· CLOSED 

Customer Reference. N59n3 

Accounting Code 

0 Cash/Check Sale 

0 Manual Card Swtpe 

Auth. Amount: 

Approval Code: 

Auth. Source: 

Auth Response: aAOOcAOO 

#Attempts: 

0 Refund 

0 POSSale 

Invoice#: 

Sequence#: 

Host Batch #: 

Host Timestamp: 

1/C Data: 

# Product Name 

Date/Time: 1112712011 05·45·15 PM 

Status CLOSED 

Customer Reference: N4599F 

Accounting Code· 

0 Cash/Check Sale 

0 Manual Card Swipe 

0 Refund 

0 POS Sale 

2876 

0 

Auth. Amount: Invoice #: 2875 

Approval Code: Sequence#: 

Auth. Source: 0 Host Batch # : 0 

Auth Response· aAOOcAOO Host Timestamp: 

#Attempts: 1/C Data: 

Product Name 

CFJ 

Card Type: AMERICAN EXPRESS 

Card Sub Type: 

Name· TURKEICS 

Account Number: 

Expiration Date: 

Comments: 

Driver# 

Control#. 

Odometer· 

Vehicle#: 

CFJ 

Card Type· AMERICAN EXPRESS 

Card Sub Type: 

Name: TURKEICS 

Account Number: 

Expiration Date: 

Comments: 

Driver# 

Control#· 

Odometer 

Vehicle# 
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